FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R(-3

WASHIMWGTON, O.C. 20443

Aupust 3%, 2001

James Zanengo, Treasurer
Campaign Fund of Don Difrancesco
P.O. Box 407

Berkely Heights, NJ 07922

[dentification Number: COO338277
Reference: Tuly Quarterly Report (4/1/00-6/30/00)
Dear Mr. Zanengo:

On August 8, 2001, you werc notified that a review of the above-referenced
report{s) rtaised questions as to specific contributions and/or expendiiures, and the
repotting of certain information required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Your August 16, 2001, response is incomplete because you have not provided all
the requested information, For this response to be considered adeguate, the following
information is still required.

-A teview of Commission records indicate that the Gormley for Senate
Piimary Election Fund is still a registered federal Committes.  Since it
appears that you have made an excessive contribution to this committee you
stil] nead to take corrective action. You should reguert a refund of the
amount in excess of the $1,000 per election contribution limit. If 2 refund
is received it should be reported on Schedule A supporting Line 16 of the
report covering the period during which they arc received. Plcase clarify
any corrective action taken with regards to this contribution.

An adequate respense must be received at the Commission by September 19, 2001.
Adequate responses reccived on or before this date will be taken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for extensions of time In
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date rmay result in an audit of the committee. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the committee. Any Tesponse
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior o taking enforcement action,




If you should have any questions related to this matter, please contact Anygel

Williamson on our tall-free number (800) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reporte Analysis Division) or our local number (202} 694-1130.
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Sincerely,

| SAF—

John D, Gibkson
Assistant Siaff Director

Reports Analysis Division







